Eric Fryson

From: WOODS, VICKIE (Legal) [vf1979@att.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 5:27 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: 120169-TP AT&T Florida's Response to Digital Express, Inc.’s June 5th “Notice” Letter
Attachments: Document.pdf
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Document.pdf
(667 KB)
A. Vickie Woods

BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida
150 South Monroe Street
Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(305) 347-5560

vfl979Q@att.com<mailto:vfl979Ratt.com>

B. Docket No. 120169-TP: Notice of Adoption of Existing Interconnection, Unbundling,
Resale, and

Collocation Agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T
Florida d/b/a

AT&T Southeast and New Talk, Inc. by Digital Express, Inc.

€ BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida
on behalf of Suzanne L. Montgomery

D. 3 pages total (includes letter and certificate of service)

E. BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida’s Response to Digital
Express, Inc.’s June 5th “Notice” Letter
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Suzanne L. Montgomery Tallahassee, FL 32301
General Attorney-Florida

June 20, 2012

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Office of the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 120169-TP

Notice of Adoption of Existing Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and
Collocation Agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and New Talk, Inc. by Digital
Express

Dear Ms. Cole:

Yesterday, AT&T Florida became aware of the “notice” letter that Digital Express,
Inc. ("Digital Express") filed with the Commission on June 5, 2012, purporting to
unilaterally adopt an interconnection agreement different from its current and
effective Agreement on file with and approved by the Commission in Docket No.
110222-TP. AT&T Florida has learned that Digital Express’ June 5 letter was
docketed as Docket No. 120169-TP.

Please be advised that AT&T Florida objects and does not consent to Digital
Express' June 5 letter and asserts that the letter does not alter the effectiveness of
the current Agreement between AT&T Florida and Digital Express, which was
signed by both parties and approved by the Commission. AT&T Florida will file a
formal response to Digital Express’ June 5 letter in the near term.

We would appreciate if you would add AT&T Florida as a party of record to this
docket.

' On June 5, 2012, Digital Express sent a different letter to AT&T Florida’s Contract
Management team in which it purported to notify AT&T Florida that it was unilaterally
adopting New Talk's Florida interconnection agreement as of that date. Digital Express did
not notify AT&T Florida that it was contemporaneously filing a notice with this Commlssmn
AT&T Florida has been reviewing Digital Express’ letter and will be responding in the'normal
course of business. " O 7 9
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Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please feel free to call me if you have
any questions.

Sincerely,

Suzanne L. Montgome

cc: Parties of Record
Gregory R. Follensbee
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 120169-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via
Electronic Mail and First Class U.S. Mail this 20" day of June, 2012 to the following:

Shalonda Hopkins

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service
Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Tel. No. (850) 413-6098

shopkins @ psc.state.fl.us

Digital Express, iInc.

Mr. Tom Armstrong

1803 West Fairfield Drive, Unit 1
Pensacola, FL 32501-1040

Tel. No.: (850) 291-6415

Fax No.: (850) 308-1151
tom.armstrong.sr@gmail.com

Mt

Suzanne L.\ﬁlontgome}yI
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